
DAVID F. BUSH 

GEORGE H. ACKLEY 

LEO MILICH 

BU-.iH & ACKLEY 
A"T rORNEYS AT L~W 

F'RST NATIONAL- SANK BUILDING 

OAKDALE, CALI FORNIA 

TELE::PHONr- ~711 

June 10, 1952 

Herbert M. Kearns, Pres.1dGnt 
Oddfellows S1erra R~oreation Asan. 
739 E. Lindsay 
Stockton. Cal1fornia 

Re: load Matter 

Dear Herb: 

Enclosed is copy of letter I have received from 
Vllas. I am also mailing a copy to Loren Hosmer. 

The letter from Vl1as ignore. the question of whether 
the County still has a valid right of way thro~l your property. 
It is important that you me.1nta1n the poaitior. there is nO such 
right of way, at least lmt11 the County presents tangible 
evidenoe to the contrary. 

In the meantime, however, I suggest you do contact 
Lloyd Haigh, the Road Commissioner, discuss the matter with him, 
and see if some practical solution can be reached. 

GHA;rs 

Copy t~: 

Yours very truly, 

George H. Ackley 
FOR BUSH, ACKLEY & MILICH 

Loren W. Hosmer, Secretary 
Oddfellows Sierra Recreation Assn. 
616 Virginia Avenue 
Modesto, California 


